
WIEM, INCORPORATED March 2,1936. 
Jackson, Michigan. 

DearMr.Gda&s4,-, 
due to the heavy mail 

response, rrom the DX-15roadcast of Sunday, Feb.23rd, 
our supple-of DX verification cards has been 
exhausted. however, as soon as some ,Iore are print- 
ed I shall see that you receive one. Until that 
time, please let this serve as a verjrfication of 
your reported reception. Thank you for your very 
fine report. WATL seems to have been interfering 
with WIHVI all through Penn., according to reports. 

Very truly yours, 
Jack Zoigin 
Director of Publicity 
WIEM, Incorporated. 


